SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number

Material Withheld

Brief Explanation of Why Material
Withheld

Legal / Statutory Basis

Witness Exemptions

#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone number of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1f Confidential information Disclosure of this information is RCW 10.99.030(5) and
elicited pursuant to police protected under chapter 10.99 RCW. | 10.99.010

Domestic Violence
Protocol.

Release of this information could
endanger the lives of victims or
witnesses.

Juvenile Information

#2a

Names of Juveniles who
are in the Juvenile court
system

Redacted to protect the personal
information of a juvenile in the court
system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
Courts and Juvenile
Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)




#2b Records relating to
commission of Juvenile

offenses.

Redacted to protect the personal
information of a juvenile in the court
system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
Courts and Juvenile
Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)

witnesses

victim is protected to assure the
rights under law: to not have name,
address, nor photograph disclosed by
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

ACCESS Database Info

#3a Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Criminal history enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to

to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.




#3f

Information from

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Gun information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC 8§ 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

DOC Information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

Personal Identifiers and Financial Info

#4a

Social Security Number

This information constitutes personal
identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(1)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)




#4b

Driver’s License or
Identity Card

This information constitutes personal
identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

18 USC § 2721
(Prohibition On Release
And Use Of Certain
Personal Information From
State Motor Vehicle
Records);

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number

Disclosure has no legitimate public
value and violates the individual’s
right to privacy.

(Personal Information),
RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
of privacy)

Employees Files

#5a

Photos of Spokane Police
Department or other
criminal justice employees

Photographs in the personnel files of
employees and workers of criminal
justice agencies as defined in RCW
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

RCW 42.56.250(8)
(Employment and
licensing)

#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5¢c Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
Criminal History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal

ACCESS- Non-Conviction
Data

a conviction or other adverse
disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.

Procedure)




Officer Safety or Intelligence

#7a Intelligence, sensitive Record includes sensitive RCW 42.56.240(1)
security, or tactical intelligence, security or tactical (Investigative, law
information information the non-disclosure of enforcement, and crime

which is essential to effective law victims)
enforcement.

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)
identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence

officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.

personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identification card revealing the

identity of an individual performing
undercover law enforcement,
confidential public health work,
public assistance fraud, or child
support investigative activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)

Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law
Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)
information which could reveal the identity of a (Investigative, law

confidential informant. Considered enforcement, and crime
intelligence information, used in a victims).

confidential manner for law Ashley v. Public
enforcement purposes, protected to Disclosure Comm’n, 16
preserve the life and personal safety | Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information

compiled by law enforcement, the

nondisclosure of which is essential to

effective law enforcement or for the

protection of any person's right to

privacy.

Photos

#8a Photos showing a deceased | Disclosure would violate a person’s RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
person right to privacy, and be highly of privacy)

offensive to a reasonable person. RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)




#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged

and his/her client.

communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Whn.2d 439 (2004).




#13a

Name/ldentity of accused
police officers

This redaction protects the identities
of officers/employee accused of
sexual misconduct in Internal Affairs
Investigations and Inquiries, if the
findings are not Sustained. Police
officers/employees have a right to
privacy in their identities in
connection with unsubstantiated
allegations of sexual misconduct.

Bainbridge Island Police

Guild v. City of Puyallup,
172 Wash.2d 398 (2011).
Bellevue John Does, 164

Wash 2d at 212, 189 P.3d
139.

#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers/employee. of accused officers/employees in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.

#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
officers/employee. Inquiries, if the findings are not

Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
accused police of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
officers/employee. Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)

Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers/employee. of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary Page 1 of 5

O Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Glenn Bartlett

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
6/28/2016 6/26/2016 20:17

Record ID # Incident No IA No

9342 16-232237 F16-057

Date/Time Entered
6/28/2016 20:01

Incident Summary

Resistive DUI suspect taken to the ground and sustained abrasion on right knee.

In compliance with policy per Major King 07/26/16.

Incident Location

¢ 1400 Grove ST, Direction: S, Spokane, WA 99203 - : Southwest

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force ServiceBeing Rendered

Resisting Arrest Call for Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Daylight a-0-3 feet

Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
Yes Yes Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
Medium 5'10" to 6'0"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Alcohol and/or Drugs

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Reporting/Involved Citizen Information

John M Collins
DOB: 11/7/1991 Race: White Gender: Male

Address

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EGcHdUzF{Mknuclg... 8/2/2016



Incident Summary

e 511 16th AV, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99203

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
e Active Resistance

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury | Regions

| Injury Locations

Page 2 of 5

b-Minor Visible Injury |11

FRONT

Condition

Charges against this citizen
e Misdemeanor - Person Crime
¢ Resisting Arrest

Involved Officers

Officer Keith Gonsalves - Payroll Number: 21537

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Takedown Technique - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact

Takedown Technique |Yes |G

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EGcHdUzF{tMknuclg...

8/2/2016



Incident Summary Page 3 of 5

Citizen Witnesses

Dennis Hill
DOB: - Gender: Male

Address
e Spokane Fire Station #1, Spokane, WA 99201

Stephen Moyer
DOB: - Race: White - Gender: Male

Address
e 915 Sharp, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99205

Phone
o #5b

Jody Shoemaker
DOB: - Race: White - Gender: Male

Address
e Fire Station #1, Spokane, WA 99201

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EGcHdUzF{Mknuclg... 8/2/2016



Incident Summary Page 4 of 5

Clifford York
DOB: - Race: White - Gender: Male

Address
e Fire Station #1, Spokane, WA 99201
e Fire Station #1, Spokane, WA 99201

Officer Witnesses

Officer Kelsey Scott - Payroll Number: 20696
Officer Matthew Stewart - Payroll Number: 22114
Officer Rhian Wilkinson - Payroll Number: 15371

Attachments

Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type
6/29/2016 IMG_0001 PG
6/29/2016 IMG_0002 PG
6/29/2016 IMG_0003 PG
6/29/2016 IMG_0004 PG
6/29/2016 IMG_0005 PG
6/29/2016 IMG_0006 PG
6/29/2016 IMG_0007 PG
6/29/2016 IMG_0008 PG
6/29/2016 BWC Gonsalves
6/29/2016 BWC Wilkinson
6/29/2016 BWC Scott
6/29/2016 BWC Stewart (at hospital)
6/29/2016 CAD pdf
6/29/2016 Photo Log pdf
6/29/2016 Collision Report pdf
6/29/2016 DUIReport pdf
6/29/2016 Stewart Report pdf
6/29/2016 Gonsalves Report pdf
6/29/2016 IA Additional pdf

Chain of Command History

Sent Dt From To || CC Approved
6/29/2016 Internal Affairs Internal Affairs "Lieutenant Alan Arnzen

Sender's Instructions: Use of Force for your review (IA please attach photos)

Recipient's Comments/Response: Photos attached as you requested. If you are satisfied, please forward
to Lt. Arnzen for review.

6/29/2016 Sergeant Michael Carr Sergeant Glenn Bartlett (none)

Sender's Instructions: Photos attached as you requested, if satisfied please forwardto Lt. Arnzen.
Recipient's Comments/Response: For your review. Gonsalves UOF resulting in abrasion on knee.

7/13/2016 Sergeant Glenn Bartlett Lieutenant Alan Arnzen (none)

Sender's Instructions: For your review. Gonsalves UOF resulting in abrasion on suspect's knee.
Recipient's Comments/Response: Use of force was in compliance with policy and objectively reasonable.

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EGcHdUzF{Mknuclg... 8/2/2016



Incident Summary Page 5 of 5

Lt. Arnzen 095

7/13/2016 "Lieutenant Alan Arnzen Captain Daniel Torok (none)

Sender's Instructions: Captain Torok for your review and recommendations. Lt. Arnzen 095
Recipient's Comments/Response: I concur that the use of force was within policy.

7/21/2016 Captain Daniel Torok Major Kevin King (none)

Sender's Instructions: for review
Recipient's Comments/Response: This use of force was with policy and state and federal laws.

7/26/2016 Internal Affairs Internal Affairs (none)

Sender's Instructions: See comments
Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forward to IAPro by Sergeant Michael Carr]

Entering Officer Signature Line

Sergeant Glenn Bartlett

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Sergeant Michael Carr

Sergeant Glenn Bartlett

Lieutenant Alan Arnzen

Captain Daniel Torok

Major Kevin King

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EGcHdUzF{Mknuclg... 8/2/2016



Spokane Police Department SPORANE
Internal Affairs el

Use of Force
Additional

Incident #: 16-232237

Date: 06/26/2016

Involved Officer(s) BWC Y/N: Y
Reviewing Supervisor: Bartlett #401

INSTRUCTIONS: Include any information below that is not already adequately covered in
the Incident Report. For information already reported refer the reader to the applicable
report.

Incident Summary: Ofc. Gonsalves responded to a one vehicle collision at 14™ and Grand at
the request of radio. Upon arrival Ofc. Gonsalves observed that the driver was DUI. Medics and
AMR were still on scene while he requested back up and started field sobriety tests. After the
driver failed one test he refused any further tests. Ofc. Gonsalves advised the driver he was under
arrest and took arm control. The driver resisted and Ofc. Gonsalves used his body weight to pin
him against a fence. Fire personnel assisted and Ofc. Gonsalves handcuffed the driver. The
driver attempted to spin around and break free. Ofc. Gonsalves used a modified hair-hold take
down to guide the driver to the ground. The driver sustained a minor abrasion on his ri ght knee.

Officer Interview Summary: Ofc. Gonsalves written report accurately reflects the statements
he made to me the night of the incident.

Subject Interview Summary: Intoxicated and uncooperative.

Witness Interview Summary: Contacted officer/suspect at the hospital. Witnesses had cleared
the scene after officers obtained their names.

Witness Officer Interview Summary BWC Y/N: Y Witness officers arrived after the driver
was handcuffed and placed in a prone position on the ground. Only observed behavior after the
arrest.

Any Relevant Clarifying Information and Observations: N/A

Sergeant Findings: This use of force is objectively reasonable based on the facts and
circumstances known to Ofc. Gonsalves at the time of the arrest.

Bartlett #401
06/29/2016



06/28/16

Incident History for: #SP160232237

Entered

01:15:18 PRINT REQUESTED BY TERMINAL PPTNO3

Dispatched

Enroute
Onscene
Closed

06/26/16
06/26/16
06/26/16
06/26/16
06/27/16

19:
19:
19:
184Sk
03:

Initial Type: ACCINJ
Initial Priority: 2

Disposition:

1E

Sourc

Police BLK: SPD7CH
Group: P7
Loc: W 14TH AV/S GROVE ST ,SPK

Name: FEMALE
/193352 (911264)
/193352
/193353 (%% % Kok ok)
/193420 (911264)
/193455 (1253 )
/193457 (911264)
/193527 (1253 )
/193603 (911264)
/193619
/193638 (1123 )
/193703 (1234 )
/193812 (1253 )
/194759
/194909 (1239 )
/195510 (761 )
/195631 (1239 )
/195913 (1253 )
/200651
/200803 (1239 )
/200830 (1253 )
/200837 (1239 )
/200921 (1253 )
/200921
/200921
/200921
/200921
/200921
/200921
/200921
/200921

/200921

Beat:

ENTRY

$FCSEND

$FCACK
CHANGE
HOLD
SUPP
MISC
SUPP
SUPP
CALLBK

CALLBK
MISC

MISC
*DISPER
CALLBK

*ONSCNE
MISC
REMINQ

*REMINQ

REMINQ
*REMINQ
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC

42

33
49
49:
56:

52
09
09
31

: 24

BY 91119
BY D364

Final Type: DUI

Final Priority: 2

S

9

Map Page:
<300,1300>

Addr: WITNESS

D364

D364
D364
D364
D364

D364

D364

911264
1239

Xref: #SP160232307

(DRVNG UNDER INFL ALCOHOL/DRUGS)

Primary Unit: D364

33

(NV)

VEH VS TREE. MEDICS ADV.
,Incident data pushed to folder

, 302419

ADR: MOBILE

TXT: VEH: BLK CHEV EQUINOX.
BC'D SOUTH

-=>

WITNESS

Phone:

TXT: COMPS NAME WENT SILENT. ###
TXT: PHONE**

T/PCCO3 .
,FIRE ADV THEY ARE ONSCENE FOR THIS. ONE VEH T
S BLOCKING
T/PCCO3

,ONE DRIVER INTOX

e PER FIRE 2 VEHS. 1 BLOCKING AND NOT
MOVABLE

, .D364

#1239 GONSALVES, KEITH
T/PCCO3

,PER FIRE DUI

,1 VEH
VEH,D364,,,,,,,2CNDL737X86012584, ,,, /114111
MWANT, ,,,,,, COLLINS, JOHNM, 1991,11,07,, v, ss v 11+
VEH, D364, ,H1,MT,,,,2CNDL737X86012584,,, /1411
MWANT, , TX,,,,, COLLINS,JOHNM,1991,11,07,M,,,,,,

A I A S A

,06/26/16 20:09:13 Message To:
cco3
06/26/16

20:08:33 FROM ACCESS -

PCCO03

From: P

DATABASE ID:




/200921
/200921

/200921
/200921

/200921

/200921
/200921
/200921
/200921
/200921
/200921

/200921

/200921
/200921
/200921
/200921
/200921
/200921
/200921
/200921
/200921
/200921
/200921
/201416
/201711
/201718

/202208
/202639
/202910
/202910

/202929
/203112

/203403
/203606
/203829
/203909
/203912
/204225

/204225

(1253

)

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
ASSTER
MISC
ASSTER

*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
* CHGLOC
ROTREQ

$CROSS
CALLBK

* CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*REMINQ
*REMINO
*REMINQ
MISC

MISC

D360
D364
D363

D363
D360
D364
D363

D363
D360
D364
D363

D363

D363

[W 14TH AV/S GROVE ST ,SPK]

#1016 WILKINSON, RHIAN

,ONE IN CUST, KNEELING ON HIM NOW
[W 14TH AV/S GROVE ST ,SPK]

#1221 SCOTT, KELSEY

#320340 SEIDEL, CURTIS

[SHER]

VET RB08 SPK AM TOWING-5475-ROLLBED
533-0037 , TOW FOR DUI ACC

#SP160232307

T/PCCO3

,RICK W/ AM TOWING
[THE HEART]

MWANT,,,,.,,,COLLINS, JOHNMARVIN,1970,01,01,,,,,
IIIIIIII9
MWANT,,,,,,,COLLINS,JOHNM,1991,11,07,,,, 14114144
I118

MWANT, ,ID,,,,,COLLINS,JOHNM, 1991,11,07, .,/ /1

L A

,06/26/16 20:42:17 FROM ACCESS - DATABASE 1D:

#3c




/204225
/204225
/204225
/204225
/204225

/204225
/204225

/204225

/204225
/204225
/204240

/204536
/210215

/210930
/211047
/211110

/211120
/211120
/211120

/211240
/212339
/213924
/215054
/215256
/215308

/215413
/215809
/232720

/234210
/235047
/235724

(1221
(1259

(1253

(1221
(767

(1016

(1253
(401

(1239

*%* New Date:

/000003
/001912
/005714
/005726
/011108
/012047
/023617
/024005
/032636
/033718
/034214

/034224

/034224
/163310

(1234
(1239

(1234

(1239
(1234
{1239

(455

)

06/27/16 *#*x%

)
)

)

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC

MISC

MISC
MISC
CALLBK

*MISC
*ASSTER

*ONSCNE
*CLEAR
ASSTER

SCROSS
DUP
DUP

*CLEAR
*ONSCNE
*CLEAR
*ONSCNE
*REMINQ
*REMINQ

*CLEAR
MISC
*ASSTOS

* CLEAR
* TRANS
*TRANSC

OK
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE

OK

NEWLOC

OK
*NEWLOC

OK
*MISC

*CLEAR

CLOSE
CROSS

D363
C484

c484
Cc484
P303

D363
P303
P303
D360
D360
D360

D360
D364
L214

L214
D364
D364

D364
D364
D364
D364
D364
D364
D364
D364
D364
D364
D364

D364

D364

T/PCCO5

, IMPND ENTERED. TITLED OUT OF ID
, TOW ON SCENE

[W 14TH AV/S GROVE ST , SPK]
#1259 RANKIN, BRANDON

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDN (NO CONTACT)
[SHER]
#767 DANIEL, JEREMY
#8P160232307
#SP160232307
NAM: FEMALE
ADR: WITNESS
PHO: 5099396964
,PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY

, PSTAT/ASST (PIX)

MVEHIA‘PN716OIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

MWANT, ,,,srrr0s0,, TN /0000711
IIIIIIIIIX
, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY
, TIME
[SHER]
#401 BARTLETT, GLENN

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDN
[JAIL] M/0.0

M/2.2

[PROPERTY]

[LOGAN]

[LOGAN ON MDT]

[SIG 1]

,PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/COLL PSTAT/DUI PSTAT/NONHAZ P
STAT/NONHAZ PSTAT/MISD PSTAT/VIDY
TYP: ACCINJ --> DUI

RSP: TP --> TP
DSP: 1E
#SP160233482
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STATE OF WASHINGTON

POLICE TRAFFIC ‘ll ml ’lm mlm‘m REPORTNo. E557973

COLLISION REPORT 1591971
|C'ASE'1I [ 16-232237 l

——
=1
-

~
|

wrenstate [ ] crrysveger -
stare Raure [] omen [ I50&e [ LOGAL AGENGY| wA0320400 :'I:D
HIT & RUN CODING
COUNTY RD [:l PRIVATE WAY D INVOLVED E] D:I
= 1 28
TRIBAL | I |Iﬂ§‘§”°F lm ‘gﬁ{ﬁgﬁl TREE OR STUMP |
RESERVATION D]
2
O D Y Y Y TIME {24G0) COUNTY 4 MILES CITY #
#5lw o | il = I 1 1338 sfl= 1:[1]
LJDLuq 06 27 2016 1733 32 i sH w o []1.1229
ON (PRIMARY TRAFFIC WAY) INTERSECTION [v]  NON-INTERSECTION [[]
4
[w 14TH AVE l muookno A I “ ] a
MiLE POST[]
DISTANGE OF (REFERENCE OR CROSS STHEET)
| ‘ MILES ] N| | E q S GROVE ST §|
i FEET S w[]
N MOTOR PEOAL : UAMAGE THRE MET | FHONE
[unimor v [FERTT™ | | po
I,_AS_T._ NARE J COLLINS |FIRSTNAME ’ JOHN ‘ i I Ml
STREET
|m El‘ 511 W 16TH AVE |
I . | SPOKANE ]gl WA |ZFE,| 99203 | »‘ZI::];:
coL | 1irﬁcmﬁsl |E~wns§:»i'£§¥sl ] ’D_—_-l
]E‘ s, |25396792 | s l ™ ] lo? |_ 1991
T - 1 32
S a ,——W = L
Jonoure LI smarus ‘ ]AlRBAG |2 I {1 |H%§‘EHI {WJUWJ HEAD PAIN
?
{U|N,JPCNDL737X86012584 J []——_I
[ 1]
TRAILER
T e o] |
VEH. YEAR 9008 ]MAKE CHEV MODEL  EnUIND |sm.s aw | slcmm\rﬁ I-ruwaan'( AM TOWING Iscw.muq.s_ll mou 19
FEGISTERTD CWNER INFD. OWNED BY DRIVER VEHICLE NO. 1 33
EHADE IN DAMACED AREA w10
ungrmgrw'mw:z INSURANCE O [DM
[T #) "] | ezosz6152 ]""‘ME oul
s AT 1 THRESHOLOMET ) PHONE 35
UNIT.02 ‘o e I O e |vﬁ’{ﬁenoﬁ I l
%
‘LAST NAME l FIRST NAME | | MIDDLE |j D
STREET - ;?
e |
T
= ,
- _ J T
ICDL | |ﬂEsmlcn0Ns‘ ] [['l
. i

DHIVER'S D.0.8. )
LICENSE ¥ | [ STATE t ‘SF—X‘ Inmnnww | ! H \
i L HATURE OF [NJURIES
[on ouTY DI STATUS ‘ IAIBBAG l IﬂES‘t‘R | | EECT i ]H%&ETl I 'N"URY I [ l
= prd I |

TRAILER TRAILER
PLATE® I o | l PLATE # | I il I | 4
H. YEAR
VE MAKE MODEL 'Ism.e ]Y{Eﬁlx%ﬁ lruweaav | ?Ecqrul &j I [ ] 2
REGISTERED OWNER INFQ. VEHICLE NOQ. 2
SHADE[NDAMAGEDM
HEE
s L] | assiese
5&“5 ygq Nq__] CITATION # I CHARGE
OFFICER'S NAME (PRINT} BADGE ORID & AGENCY
K. GONSALVES 1239 WA0320400

PAGEO1 OF |3 |

— e m
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ZFS\  STATE OF WASHINGTON
@’5 POLICE TRAFFIC CORRECTION REPORT NO. | E557973 J
*#%:/ COLLISION REPORT
1591972 ICASE# \ 16-232237 l

~ ADDITIONAL PERSONS INVOLVED (PASSENGERS AND/OR WITNESSES ONLY)

NAME #1a
(LAST. FIRST, MIDDLE INMTAL)

ADDRESS & PHONE # 0.0.8.
| o] ——— |
NATURE OF INJURIES
{PASSENGER Dwrruess*|UNlT._'p J l S | [AIRBAG—| IRESTH‘I l EJECT ‘ |HEL')'§"EHI |'3JL}\J§§( \ } ['4]
NAME ‘1
{LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE INTIAL)

ADDRESS & PHONE § ISEX| | D.OB. —-I —] I
MDY YYY T x
- : - TUAFURE OF INJURIES
‘PﬂSSEN(‘iFR DW‘TNESS[:]'IU.“F" ‘ lgg‘g | |:‘AIRBAG| | RESTA, l ] EJECT | 1“%&“‘ {'gg,g’gg ‘ ‘ I l

NAME s

{LAST, FIRST, MIDULE INITIAL) gia

ADDRESS & PHONE & D.O.B.
r ISEX] MMEDYYY = =

‘ PASSENGER [~ WITNESS| ~] [unn‘ l_f__;';l i ﬁ%‘g | |~AIF1_9&G;I l RESTFI.-l | EJECT, J |HEL!J.£4EErI I:g‘ll.hjgg | J IWWGF HIURIES j
: s : NARRATIVE 2 L B
Unit 1 was traveling E/B in the 400 block of W 14th Ave. Unit 1 approached the intersection and

drifted over the center line into the oncoming lane. Unit 1 then struck the tree on the southeast
corner. Driver of Unit 1 was subsequently arrested for DUI.

L oz
| CEATIFY DEGLAAE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE CF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. [RCW 8A.72.085)

K. GONSALVES 06-27-16 08:52 PM
INVESTIGATING OFFICER'S SIGNATURE UNIT OR DIST. DET DATED PLACE SIGNED
e | oA 28/2016 5:24:03 AM
oL SCHAAL 161 o 6 5:24:
|jADGE ORID Y 1 1239 l SR WA0320400 |T||\-E mtmEﬂmWCHEﬁl 5:49 PM TIME E-’..(_'.’LJG_E:_;?‘\HHWEU]?:SG PM |

PART B s0w-si60 r g0m PAGE OF[ZI
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REPORT:NG. E557973 CASE#S 16-232237 Dareano v, 06/27/16 17:33

’ Not to Scale

o
O]
>
o
G
w
l
\ W 14th Ave

]
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CRIMINAL
[Z]TRAFFIC [ JNON-TRAFFIC LEA ORIs: WA0320400 GOURT ORI #: WA032051J CITATION #: 620562152 REPORT #: 16-232237
INTHE [_JOISTRICT [“IMUNICIPAL COURT OF SPOKANE MUNICIPAL COURT
[CJSTATE OF WASHINGTON [Jeounty oF [VicimymownoF  SPOKANE , PLAINTIFF VS. NAMED DEFENDANT
- THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFIES AND SAYS THAT IN THE STATE OF WASHINGTON -
DFIVER'S LICENSE NO, STATE|EXPIRES [PHOTO 1.D. MATCHED | NAME: LAST FIRST MIDDLE SEX ].C;L]JUGLP
(Jves [Jno | COLLINS JOHN M mn ves[]no
ADDAESS 511 W1GTH AVE ] [ JIFNEWADDRESS [CiTy STATE |2IP GODE
SPOKANE WA
EMPLOYER
EMPLOYER LOGATION =
DATE OF BiRTH Face WEIGHT E¥ES hiF |ﬂ£31o|3mw. FHOHE NO.  |[GELL/PAGER PHONE ND. |wonm FHONE NOL.
11-07-91 W 45 0] BRO
VIOLATION DATE AT LOCATION 4TH AVE

G OF Al HEF. TRAFFICWAY S GHOVE ST

tLP CITY/COUNTY OF
BLOCK # . SPOKANE/SPOKANE

|STVLE
WAGON 4 DOOR

e

TR #1LIC MO STATE  |EXPIRES

6/26/2016
DID OPERATE THE FOLLOWING VEHICLEMOTOR VEHICLE ON A PUBLIC HIGHWAY AN
VEH LIC NGO BTATE  |[EXPIRES VEH YR I—MAKE MODEL
UNKNOWN 2008 CHEVROLET |£QUINUK 2LT
TRYR

I'I‘R #2LIC NO |§TATE |EXP|RES TRYA

OWNERICOMPANY IF OTHER THAN DRIVER

ADDHESS CITY lSTATE ]zu: CODE
ACCIDENT BAL IOOMMEHC-IAL YES 16+ YES HAZMAT | [VES EXEMPT FIRE
NO INJURY VEHICLE WVINO PASS f/|NO vINO VEHICLE LEA

L DID THEN AND THERE COMMIT EACH OF THE FOLLOWING OFFENSES
| VIOLATIONSTATUTE CODE  A6.61.502 [Jov Do

2. VIOLATION/STATUTE GODE LoV I

3, VIOLATIONGTATUTE CODE [Jov I

3, VIOLATIONISTATUTE CODE [ov I

5. VIGLATION/S TATUTE CODE [Jov I
MANDATORY COURT APPEARANCE APPEARANGE DATE TIME RELATED# 1 OF 3 |DATE ISSUED  06-26-16

TICKET SERVED ON VIOLATOR

DTICKET REFERRED TO PROSECUTOR

| CEATIEY UNDER PENALTY GF PEAJUAY UNDEA THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT | HAVE
ISSUED THIS ON THE DATE AND AT THE LOCATION ABOVE, THAT | HAVE PROBABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE

THE ABOVE NAMED PERSON COMMITTED THE ABOVE OFFENSE(S), AND | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED
[LJTIOKET SENT TO COURT FOR MAILING [ZJeookeo USER ID AND PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT. ©
|oFFICER K. GONSALVES # 1239
CFFicER i
- 5 RESPONSE | GHG © {HSFOSITION FINES | SUSPENDED ~ SUB.TOTAL i FINDINGAUUDGMENT DATE
| - : ¢ — o . n
1<ELE g s ABSTRACT MLD 1O OLYMFIA
<28 L8 s ,
R e i
gog=a i s T TOTAL COSTS

Scanned Document: Date Stored-6/27/2016 Time Stored-9:16:33 AM
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OFFICER REPORT

VIOLATION DATE

620562152 ONOR ABOUT:  6/26/2016 11:42:00 PM

See arrest report.

Wede Akt ok et ok A ARk ke o Ak Ak kA

Officer's Report for Citation/Notice of Infraction # 620562152, 620562153, 620562154.
The information contained in and attached to this citation/notice of infraction is incorporated by reference into this report.

| CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON THAT ALL STATEMENTS MADE HEREIN ARE TRUE AND
ACCURATE AND THAT | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED USER ID AND
PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.

Signature: K. GONSALVES #: 1239

Date and Place: 6/27/2016 City/Town of Spokane, County of SPOKANE

e e T S P e

TRAFFIC [wEATHER [sTREET [LieHT

WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, ML) PHONE WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, M) PHOME
ADGAESS Icmr STATE [2IP ADDRESS _—FTY STATE [2IP
WITNESS NAME [LAST. FIRST, M1} PHONE WITNESS NAME [LAST, FIRST, ML) EPHONE
ADDRESS Icnv STATE ‘zm ADDRESS !cnv STATE |z:P
WITNESS NANE |LAST, FIRGT, M1} ~ |PHONE WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, ML) FHONE
ANDAESS fcmr STATE [21P ADDRESS Icmr STATE [2iF
WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, M1 PHONE WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, M 1) FHONE
ADDRESS ‘cm' STATE |ZIP ADDRESS |cnv STATE frp

PAGE 2 OF 2
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CRIMINAL

[ITRaFFIC [ZINON-TRAFFIC LEA ORIz: WAQ320400

COURT ORI #: WAD320514J

CITATION #: 620562153

REPORT #: 16-232237

INTHE [JDISTRICT  [Z]MUNIGIPAL GOURT OF
[JsTATE OF wASHINGTON [JeountyoF

SPOKANE MUNICIPAL COURT

[ZlcymowNoF  SPOKANE

. PLAINTIFF VS, NAMED DEFENDANT

THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFIES AND SAYS THAT IN THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

DRIVER'S LICENSE MO STATE [EXPIRES PHGTO 1.0, MATCHED [ NAME: LAST FIRST MIDDLE SFX COLCLE

(Jves [Jno | COLLINS JOHN M n [[Jves[/no
ADDRESS 511 W 16TH AVE [ JiF NEWAGDRESS ey STATE [ZIF CODE

SPOKANE WA 99203
EMPLOYER
EMILOYER LOGATION
DATE OF BIRTH RACE HEIGHT WEIGHT EYES HAIR !RESIDENTIAL PHONE NO.  [CELUPAGER PHONE NO WORK PHONE NO.
11-07-91 w |5‘11" I]iis o] BRO
VIOLATION DATE INTEAPRETER NEEDED AT LOGATION W 14TH AVE M.P. CITY/COUNTY OF
ONORABOUT  06/26/2016 23:42 {LanG: REF. TRAFFICWAY S GROVE ST BLOCK R . POKANE/S NE
D OPERATE THE FOLLOWING VEHICLE/MOTOR VEHICLE 0N A PUBLIC HIGHWAY AND

VEH LIG NO STATE  [EXPIRES VEH YA MAKE MODEL STYLE COLOA
UNKNOWN 2008 CHEVROLET EQUINOX 2LT WAGON 4 DOOR BLACK
TH#1LIG NO STATE  [EXPIRES TR YA |TR #2LIC NO |smrr: lexpmes TR YA

OWNERICOMPANY IF OTHER THAN DRIVER

ADDAESS CiTY [SIATE |ZIP CODE
ACCIDENT BAC COMMERGIAL |_|VES |16y VES HAZMAT |_|VES EXEMPT |_[FIRE

NO INJURY VEHICLE FIND PASS [ |No NO VEHICLE LEA

DID THEN AND THERE COMMIT EACH OF THE FOLLOWING OFFENSES

1. VIOLATIONISTATUTE GODE  10.07.0034 [JoV RESISTING ARREST B |
2 VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE Jov I
3. VIOLATIONSTATUTE CODE [I6v I
4. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE [Jov I
5. VIOLATIONISTATUTE CODE [Tov I

MANDATORY COURT APPEARANCE APPEARANGE DATE

TIME RELATED? 20F 3

|pATE IsSUED

06-26-16

TICKET SERVED ON VIOLATOR

[C]TICKET SENT TO COURT FOR MAILING [V]B00OKED

DTICKET AEFERRED TO PROSECUTOR

USER ID AND PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE [T,

| CERTIFY UNDER PEMALTY GF PERJURY UNGER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT | HAVE
[ISSLED THIS ON THE DATE AND AT THE LOCATION ABOVE, THAT | HAVE PROBABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE
THE ABOVE NAMED PERSON COMMITTED THE ABOVE OFFENSE(S), AND ) AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED

|OFFICER. K. GONSALVES ¥ 1239
OFFIGER 0
. u | CHGW [ RESPONSE | GHO FINES | SUSPENDED  SUB-TOTAL | FINOING/GUDGMENT DATE
IELS { ) g i ABSTRACT MLD TG OLYMPIA
40 S e I = e
558 2 = s
ge@3l s | 1 s T FOTAL COSTS

Scanned Document: Date Stored-6/27/2016 Time Stored-9:16:34 AM
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VIOLATION DATE
OFFIGER|RERORT . 620562153 ON OR ABQUT:  6/26/2016 11:42:00 PM

See arrest report.

Officer's Report for Citation/Notice of Infraction # 620562152, 620562153, 620562154.
The information contained in and attached to this citation/notice of infraction is incorporated by reference into this report.

NO ddS 51295029 # NOILVLID

| CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON THAT ALL STATEMENTS MADE HEREIN ARE TRUE AND
ACCURATE AND THAT | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED USER ID AND
PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.

0 O A O Y

Signature: K. GONSALVES #: 1239

Date and Place: 6/27/2016 City/Town of Spokane, County of SPOKANE

ShbANMARAAAE SRR a kR d s a bR Ar TR

(R AR 0 O A

TRAFFIC [WeaTHER |sTREET [LiGHT

WITNESS NAME (LAST. FIRST. M1) PHONE WITNESS NAME {LAST, FIRST, ML) PHOMNE

ADDRESS E |CITV STATE ]znp ADDRESS |CITV BTATE [2IP

WITHESS NAME (LAST. FIRST. M1} PHONE WITHESS MAME (LAST, FIRST, MY FHONE A

ADDRESS ‘CITY STATE ‘zw ADDRESS |cm' STATE ‘2"’ 'pc—_)

WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST. ML} PHONE WITHESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, M.L] FHONE (%
[

AGDAESS ICITY |STATE [znp ADDRESS Icm STATE [ZIF g

WITNESS NAME [LAST, FIRST, M) PHONE WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, M.k} PHONE é

ADDRESS |CITY STATE [ZIP ADDRESS ‘cm STATE |ZIF' é‘
2
(o]
b

PAGE 20F 2
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OFFICER REPORT

620562154

VIOLATION DATE
ON OR ABQOUT:

6/26/2016 11:42:00 FM

See arrest report.

Officer's Report for Citation/Notice of Infraction # 620562152, 620562153, 6205621 54.

The information contained in and attached to this citation/notice of infraction is incorporated by reference into this report.

| CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF

WASHINGTON THAT ALL STATEMENTS MADE HEREIN ARE TRUE AND
ACCURATE AND THAT | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED USER ID AND

PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.

Signature: K. GONSALVES

#: 1239

Date and Place: 6/27/2016 City/Town of Spokane, County of SPOKANE

AEEATAANRTTER AN SRR AR AR R R R NAN G AN AR Rk

TRAFFIC [weaTHER [sTREET |LiGHT

WITHESS MAME (LAST, FIRST, M 1) PHONE WITMESS NAME [LAST, FIRST. M1} PHONE
ADDRESS |crrv STATE |ZIP ARDRESS Icu‘r-r STATE IZIP
WITNESS NAME [LAST, FIRST. M.L) PHONE WITNESS NAME [LAST, FIRST, ML) FHONE
ADDRESS r:m( STATE |ZIP ADDRESS Icm STATE \zrv
WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIHST. ML PHONE WITNESS NAME [LAST, FIRST, M.L) PHONE
ADDRESS |cmr STATE |ZIP ADDRESS lcmr STATE ]zn’
WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, M 1) PHONE WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, M} PHONE
ADDRESS lcrrv STATE FP ADDRESS 'cm STATE izlP

PAGE 2 OF 2
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INFRACTION

[Z]TRAFFIC [(]NON-TRAFFIC LEA: WA0320400

COURT ORI #: WA032051J INFRACTION #: 620562154

REPORT #: 16-232237

INTHE [(]DISTRICT  [/]MUNICIPAL COURT OF
[(]svATE OF WASHINGTON [ _JCOUNTY OF

SPOKANE MUNICIPAL COURT
ciymownor  SPOKANE

. PLAINTIFF VS. NAMED DEFENDANT

THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFIES AND SAYS THAT IN THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

DID THEN AND THEHE COMMIT EACH OF THE FOLLOWING OFFENSES

VEH SPEED A ZONE EX| *AIHCFU\F‘I
1. VIDLATION/STATUTE CODE  46.30.020 OP MOT VEH W/OUT INSURANCE

DRIVER'S LICENSE NO. STATE.[EXPIRES PHOTO 1.0. MATCHED | NAME: LAST FIRST MIDDLE SFR -ﬁ.‘mﬁam
Jves  [Jno COLLINS JOHN M mn YES
AGDAESS 511 W I6TH AVE T NEW AUORESS  [CITY IsmTE !zu*ooue
PASSENGER SPOKANE 89203

EMPLGYER =
EMPLOYER LOCATION =
DATE OF BIRTH IHN:E SEX HE IGHT WEIGHT EYES AlR |HESIDENTIAL PHONE NO CELUPAGER PHONE NO |wm:< PHONE WO E
11-07-91 w 0 511" 145 RO BRO =
VIOLATION DATE INTERPRETER NEEDED AT LOGATION W 14TH AVE M.P, CITY/COUNTY OF =
ONORABOUT _ D6/26/2016 23:42 [LANG. REF, THAFFICWAY S GROVE ST |BLOCK 8 . lSPC‘.lK.l\mE.rSP(‘.llq‘.;riNE —
- =
DID OPERATE THE FOLLOWING VEHICLE/MOTOR VEHICLE ON A PUBLIC HIGHWAY AND —
VEH LIC NO STATE  [EXPIAES VEH YR 1w\xe 1MOD EL —
UNKNOWN 2008 CHEVROLET EQUINOX 2LT =
TR #1LIC NO STATE  [EXPIRES TRYR |TF| #2LIC NO |STATE |EXP‘IHF_S =
OWNER/GEMPANY IF OTHER THAN DRIVER _E—
ADDRESS Sty |§arz 1219 CODE =
=
ACCIDENT (COMMERGIAL YES 16+ blvﬁs HAZMAT YES EXEMPT FIRE =
NO INJURY VEHIGLE VIND PASS [ |HO NO VEHIGLE LEA =
—
=

2. VIDLATION/STATUTE CODE 46,20.017

[PERALTY § 550.00

NO DRIVER'S LICENSE ON PERSON

[PENALTY § 136.00 ==

3 VKR ATION/STATUTE GODE T[FENALTY §
4 VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE [PENALTY §
6. VICLATION/STATUTE GODE [PENALTY §

[TOTAL PENALTY § 686,00

AELATEDZ 30F 3 |DATE ISSUED _ 06-26-16

[ZITICKET SERVED ON VIOLATOR By LT OF e e S O T O e YO BELIEVE THe
DTICKET SENT TO COURT FOR MAILING ":JBE:E g:ygxgggig;g?}:ﬂ;ﬂrgﬂgfﬁﬁovﬁ OFFENSE(S), AND 1AM ENTERING MY RUTHORIZER USER
[} TICKET REFERRED TO PROSECUTOR gg:gﬁ: K. GONSALVES : 1239

5 i INF # | RESPONSE | _DISPGSITION | PENALTY | SUSPENDED | SUB-TOTAL | FINDING/JUDGMENT DATE

ob = 1 C NC € NC D P DF LS 5

N1 2 ¢ NG LG NG D P DF LS 5 AESTRAGT MLD TO OLYMPIA
THP8 2 & NC 1C NC D P DF 1S 5 -

£32 2 4 < RGC TG NG D P DFES TOTAL COSTS

B i s C NC [C NC D ® DF 8 5 3
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WASHINGTON STATE
‘ DUI ARREST REPORT
REPORT OF BREATH / BLOOD TEST FOR ALCOHOL OR
REFUSAL TO SUBMIT TO BREATH TEST FOR ALCOHOL AND DRUGS
SEX

SUBJECT'S NAME (LAST, FIRST, MJ) DATE OF BIRTH DATE JTIME OF ARREST
Collins, John M Ill M [JF 11-07-1991 06-26-16/2017
STREET ADDRESS CITV /STATE | ZIP CODE
511 W 16th Ave, Spokane / WA / 99203
DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER COL ENDORSED? STATE COUNTY OF ARREST CASE [ CITATION NUMBER
#4b (creckirves) ] Spokane 16-232237 / 620562152
BAC Readings: 1% Sample 2" Sample Refused Test

The subject was lawfully arrested. At that time, there were reasonable grounds to believe that the arrested person had been driving or was in actual physical
control of a motor vehicle within this state while under the influence of intoxicating liquor or drugs, or both, or was under the age of twenty-one years and had
been driving or was in actual physical control of a motor vehicle while having an alcohol concentration in violation of RCW 46.61.503.

Check those that apply:

D A breath test was administered after providing the warnings required by subsection (2) of RCW 46.20.308, AND the results indicate the amrested
person's alcohol concentration was 0.08 or more if the arrested person’s age is twenty-one or over, OR was in violation of RCW 46.61.502, 46.61.503,
or 46.61.504 if the arrested person is under the age of twenty-one.

D The arrested person refused to submit to a test of his/her breath after receipt of the warnings required by subsection (2) of RCW 46.20.308.

D FELONY/UNCONSCIOUSNESS: The blood or breath test was administered pursuant to a search warrant, a valid waiver of the warrant requirement or
axigent circumstances AND the arrested person was unconscious or | had probable cause to believe a felony DU, felony physical control of a motor
vehicle while DUI, vehicular homicide, vehicular assault or an arrest for DU resulling from a collision in which there has been serious bodily injury to
another person pursuant to RCW 46.20.308(3) was committed by the arrested person.

Driver's Hearing Request Information was given to the arrested person.

Natice of Right to Hearing: | have been given written notice of my right lo a hearing, including the steps required lo obtain a hearing, and understand that
the nolice of suspension, revocation, or denial of license will be mailed to the address of record on file with the Department of Licensing.

K EFussD
SIGNATURE OF DRIVER ; DATE

Complete this box ONLY if the arrested person was driving a commercial malar vehicle as defined in Chapter 46.25 RCW at the time of the incidant.

[ Operating a Vehicle Requiring a Commercial Driver's License  BAC Readings: 1% Reading 2™ Reading Refused Test

There was probable cause to believe that the arrested person was driving or was in actual physical control of a vehicle requiring a commercial driver's
license within lhis state while having alcohol/drugs in his/her system and that a test of his/her breath and/or blood disclosed an alcohol concentration of 0.04
or more. OR

There was probatile cause lo believe that the arrested petson was driving or was in actual physical control of a vehicle requiring a commercial driver's
license within this state white having alcohol/drugs in his/her system. The arrested person was requested to take a breath/blood test and informed of the
consequences of refusal and hisfher rights under Chapter 46.25 RCW. The arrested person then refused to submit to the requested test. Chapler 46.25
RCW

VEH YEAR MAKE MODEL LICENSE PLATE NUMBER STATE HAZARDOUS MATERIAL? |_] YES [ no

NOTE: If applicable, sign and date this page after toxicology report is received.

1 certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of Washington that the foregoing and the accompanying reports/coples
of documents and the information contained therein are true, correct, and accurate. (RCW 9A.72.085.)

]
Spokane Police Department WA0320400 M [;[LGJL@@
DATE SIGNED

LAW ENFURCEMENT AGENCY ORI NO. (9 digils) JFFIGER'S SIANATURE

1100 W Mallon Ave K.Gonsalves 1239

MAILING ADDRESS PRINTED NAME OF OFFICER BADGE NUMBER
Spokane WA 99201 Spokane / Spokane / WA ( 509 ) 242-8400

eIy STATE P PLACE SIGNED (cily / county / state) CONTACT PHONE NUMBER FOR HEARING

{include area code)

kgonsalves@spokanepolice.org

OFFICER'S E-MAIL ADDRESS Department of Licensing

Driver Records
OFFICERS: Fax or e-mail compleled report, breath test document, SwornReports@DOL.WA.GOV Number of pages faxed
and supplemental reports to: Fax: (360) 570-7026
3000-110-196 (R 9/13) Page 1
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WASHINGTON STATE
' DUI ARREST REPORT

CASE | CITATION NUMBER

16-232237 / 620662152

On the date, time and location of this arrest, | had authority to arrest pursuant to my agency’s jurisdiction or RCW 10.93

[ CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS

YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO REMAIN SILENT.

YOU HAVE THE RIGHT AT THIS TIME TO AN ATTORNEY.

ANYTHING YOU SAY CAN AND WILL BE USED AGAINST YOU IN A COURT OF LAW.

IF YOU ARE UNDER THE AGE OF 18, ANYTHING YOU SAY CAN BE USED AGAINST YOU IN A JUVENILE COURT PROSECUTION FOR A
JUVENILE OFFENSE AND CAN ALSO BE USED AGAINST YOU IN AN ADULT COURT CRIMINAL PROSECUTION IF THE JUVENILE COURT
DECIDES THAT YOU ARE TO BE TRIED AS AN ADULT.

YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO TALK TO AN ATTORNEY BEFORE ANSWERING ANY QUESTIONS.

YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO HAVE AN ATTORNEY PRESENT DURING THE QUESTIONING.

IF YOU CANNOT AFFORD AN ATTORNEY, ONE WILL BE APPOINTED FOR YOU WITHOUT COST IF YOU SQ DESIRE.

YOU CAN EXERCISE THESE RIGHTS AT ANY TIME.

DO YOU UNDERSTAND THESE RIGHTS?

HAVE READ OR HAVE HAD READ TO ME THE ABOVE EXPLANATION OF MY CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS AND | UNDERSTAND THESE RIGHTS.

o

T e N o

SUBJECT'S SIGNATURE f'/ oU fo;u‘i’ gE‘)TMlu‘rf)

| UNDERSTAND MY CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS. | HAVE DECIDED NOT TO EXERCISE THESE RIGHTS AT THIS TIME. ANY STATEMENTS MADE
BY ME ARE E FREELY, VOLUNTARILY, AND WITHOUT THREATS OR PROMISES OF ANY KIND.

Loutis N

SUBJECT'S SIGNATURE

06-26-2016 1/ 2145 101 W 8th Ave
DATE / TIME LOCATION(s)

Constitutional rights (Miranda) were read in the field at _2017 _ hours from the department issued rights card.

ATTORNEY REQUESTED ATTORNEY CONTACTED?  TIME: ATTORNEY'S NAME ATTORNEY'S PHONE NO.
[J ves [¥Ino (] ves [¥]1no [JunabLe _

EXPLANATION:

3000-110-196 (R 9/13) Page 2
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WASHINGTON STATE

. CASE NUMBER
DUl ARREST REPORT / CITATIGN U
DU] INTERVIEW 16-232237 / 620562152
1. DO YOU HAVE ANY PHYSICAL IMPAIRMENTS?  EXPLAIN: 13, ANYTHING MECHANICALLY WRONG WITH THE VEHICLE?
[dJ YES [J NO [J yes [ NO
2. DO YOU LIMP? 14. HAVE YOU BEEN INJURED OR INVOLVED
O yeEs [0 NO IN ANY COLLISION(S) IN THE PAST 24 HOU O Yes O NO
3, ARE YOU SICK / INJURED? EXPLAIN: 15. HAVE YOU HAD ANWALCO)IOL 30 DRINK
[ YES [ NO SINCE BEING STO 1ypeCarlision? J yEs [ NO
. )
4. UNDER CARE OF A DOCTOR'OR DENTIST? S 15A. WHAT?,” [A58. HOW MUCH? 16. TIME COLLISION
[J YES [ NO OCCURRED?
N\
5. ARE YOU DIABETIC | EPILEPTIC? 1 dfisuz E YOU GOING BEFORE STOPPED / THE GOLLISION?
{dJ YES [J NO
™~
6. DO YOU TAKE INSULIN? 7. HAVE YOU TAKEN ANY MEDICINES/DRLES \k’m ITHOUT LOOKING, WHAT TIME DO YOU (ACTUAL TIME)
[J YES [J NO IN THE PAST 24 HOURS? \F YES NO NKIT 1S?
! J t“‘} P
7A. PRESCRIPTION? 19. WHAT STREET / HIGHWAY WERE YOU ON? 20. DIRECTION OF
J YES [1 NO TRAVEL?
7B. NON-PRESCRIPTION? 21. STARTED FROM? 22, TIME STARTED?
O vyes [0 NoO
7C. LAST DOSE? ?Uw 23. DAY OF THE WEEK?

OmMon [QTues [wWed [JThus [OFi [isat  [JSun
7E. COCAINE? R UA OTHER? 24. WHAT CITY / COUNTY ARE YOU IN NOW? 25. WHAT IS THE DATE?
[ YES [J NO (6]

8. DO YOU HAVE IMPAIRED VISIONY, 8A. DO YOU WEAR CORRECTIVE 26. PAVE YOU BEEN DRINKING 26A. WHAT HAVE YOU BEEN
LENSES? ALCOMOLIC BEVERAGES? DRINKING?

[ YES [ NO O YES [ NO O vyes [J NO

8B. WERE YOU WEARING THJ2f WHEN YOU WERE STOPPED / BEFORE 268. HOW MUCH? 26C. WHEN DID YOU START?

COLLISION? [ »Es [ NO

9. WHERE DO YOU 9A. DID YOU WORK 10. TIME YOU GOT | 27. WHO HAVE YOU BEEN DRINKING 28. WHERE WERE YOU DRINKING?

WORK? TODAY? OFF WORK? WITH?

11. HOURS @F SLEEP LAST NIGHT? | 12. WERE YOU DRIVING THE VEHICLE? | 29. TIME OF LAST 30, DO YOU BELIEVE YOUR ABILITY TO DRIVE WAS

DRINK? AFFECTED BY YOUR ALCOHOL AND/OR DRUG

[J YES [ NO USAGE?
4

z( HAVE YOU EVER BEEN ARRESTED FOR DUI BEFORE? [_] YES [} NO IF YES, HOW MANY TIMES?
If drug use indicated, please contact WSP Communications or local DRE after breath test and continue with DUI process.
PRE-ARREST OBSERVATIONS

1_ATTITUDE 2. COORDINATION 3. CLOTHES 7_EYES 5. FACIAL 6._ODORGE 7. SPEECH
[0 COOPERATIVE 1 Goob ORDERLY [ NORMAL COLOR g“g&ﬁﬁ"”w N 00 Goob
[J MOOD SWINGS O FAIR [ SOILED — EXPLAIN WATERY NORMALC ] NONE O FAIR
ARGUMENTATIVE POOR [) OTHER: EXPLAIN DROOPY 0 FLUSHED ] FAINT ] REPETITIVE
(1 CRYING [J FUMBLED FOR O SHOES (Describe) BLOODSHOT O PALE O FAST
; O OTHER: 3 MEDIUM

1 LAUGHING DRIVER'S LICENSE [ PUPILS DILATED : SLURRED

] OTHER: STRONG
OTHER: O PUPILS [ oBVIOUS [1 OTHER:
= siatad B CONSTRICTED

esisted Arrest [J OTHER: [ OTHER:

8. OFFICER'S OPINION (of subject's impairment due | 8. SUBJECT'S NATIVE LANGUAGE | A, SUBJECT APPEARED TO UNDERSTAND INSTRUCTIONS

to use of alcohol/drugs)

ENGLISH YES NO
[ SLIGHT oBVIOUS [JEXTREME | [] OTHER 2 .

98. INTERPRETER REQUESTED? _ EXPLAIN BELOW: INTERPRETER PROVIDED
[ yes NO TIME:

10. PASSENGER(S) INFORMATION

3000-110-196 (R 9/13) Page 4
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WASHINGTON STATE

‘ DUI ARREST REPORT [ CASETeTATeR RORRER
SOBRIETY TESTS 16-232237 / 620562152
SURFACE GRADE LIGHTING
paved [Jeravek [Jomrr [ erass LEVEL  []suGHT ] MODERATE DAYUGHT []DARK [ STREET
] otHER GRADE GRADE LIGHT
3 otHer [] otHER

1. HORIZONTAL GAZE NYSTAGMUS (HGN)
I have been trained in the administration of HGN testing and performed the test in accordance with this training.
L R

Refused to continue after lack of smooth pursuit

EQUAL TRACKING vyEs [JnNo Lack of smooth pursuit VERTICALNYSTAGMUs [ JYEs [Ino
EQUAL PUPILS YEs []no [J [ Distinctand sustained nystagmus at max deviation
_h‘Resting Nystagmus is present, please explain. [:] D Angle of onset prior to 45 degrees
COMMENTS:

|:| Cannot keep balance

E] Starts too soon

2, WALK AND TURN
Tt N T O U O T % €0

1* Nine Steps 2™ Nine Steps
Stops Walking |
Miss Heel - Toe
Steps off line
Raises arms
Actual # steps
DESCRIBE TURN CANNOT DO TEST (EXPLAIN)

COMMENTS:

Not observed

3. ONE LEG STAND

Sways while balancing

Uses arms for balance

s

5

Hopping

Puts foot down

COMMENTS:

Not observed

SUPPLEMENTAL TESTS
ABC'S A B C D E F G H I J K L M N 0 P @ R 5 7 U VvV W X v z
BALANCE NOTES FINGER DEXTERITY NOTES
= N

3000-110-196 (R 9/13)

Scanned Document: Date Stored-6/27/2016 Time Stored-8:09:12 AM

Page 5



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 16-232237
REPORT PURPOSE T REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Mon 06/27/2016 17:33
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 - - ATTEMPTED
RESISTING ARREST ]
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
DISPATCHTIME | ARRIVEDTIME “|cLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME -
06/27/2016 02:51
PRIMARY CHARGE = UCRINIERS CODE

&UVF PdARIGRD, ]NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED
otifie {

[ ves[® no |

NAME: LAST,

CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST, M SEX | RACE/ETHNIGITY T OATE OF BIRTHIAGE
A-1 Collins, John M Il M | W-White 11/07/1991 24
HEIGHT WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
571" 165 Medium Brown BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
IALITY 511 W 16th Avenue, Spokane, WA 99203
PLAGE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCR/NCIC CODE
Gross Misdemeanor M-10.07.034 RESISTING ARREST
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest NOGATOR )
CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME
620562152 06/27/2016 |23:42 Spokane County Jail 06/27/2016 |20:17
ARREST LOCATION STATEMENT | CHARGES SUSPECT ARMED WITH
W 14th Court & S Grove Street, Spokane, WA 99203 %ﬁ::—mn %ﬁi’;‘f&ﬁ
NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE

Scanned Document:

SEX
W-1 Hill, Dennis J M | W-White #5
HEIGHT WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
ALY 7] | Station 1, Spokane, WA 99201
r 'y
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS - OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES o
#5b
10 NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER T DISTRIBUTION
#1239 - Gonsalves, Keith
APPROVAL | DATEmMME

Date Stored-6/27/2016 Time Stored-8:52:53 PM

06/27/2016 20:43;15 448

2]



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 2

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION
RES/STING ARREST

DE NAME: LAST. FIRST MIDDLE

ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

O | 16-232237

Lt
SEX |RACE/ETHNICITY

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
w-2 |Shoemaker, Jody L M | W-White #5b
HEIGHT | WEGHT BUILD HAIR EVES DESCRIPTORS T
ﬁczrr\lrf(lDENT- ADDRE'SS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
Station 1, Spokane, WA 99201
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES

09) 6257103,

=i = ke it 8
NAME: LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE

EE I
SEX RACE]HHNICWY

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

CODE NAME LAST FIRST MIDDLE

w-3 York, Clifford S M | w-White #5b
HEIGHT WEIGHT ; BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
(AOFI&IDENT- ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE 2P RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
ALY 7] | Station 1, Spokane, WA 99201
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS BCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PI—IONES

e
DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
w-4 |Moyer, Stephen J M | W-White #5b
3
HEIGHT | WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EVES DESCRIPTORS
|
'I'cA?El_NnF(lDi:-'Nf- ADDRESS: STREET,CITYSTATEZP RESIDENTIAL STATUS BHONE o
1 | 915 W Sharp Avenue, Spokane, WA 99201

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS - ocouPATIoN EMPLOYER PHONE

On 06 26—2016 at apprOXImately 1949 hours, | was dlspatched to W 14th Ave and S Grove St for a
single vehicle collision. After investigating the collision and SFTS's, | determined there was
probable cause to arrest Collins for DUI. Reference DUI arrest packet for further information.

| advised Collins he was under arrest for DUI.

| instructed him to face away from me. | then took

control of his arms. Collins then tensed his upper body and began shifting his arms from side to
side making it difficult to reach my handcuffs. | then placed Collins against a nearby chain link fence
in order to get better control of Collins. He continued to struggle by violently moving his body.
Collins was physically struggling to free himself from being restrained. Collins actions directly
prevented me from being able to place him in handcuffs because | had to use both of my hands to
keep him under control. | advised Collins several times that he was under arrest and to stop
resisting.

g T s
05/27/2016 20 ‘13 15 0?3
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
RESISTING ARREST ] 16-232237

Page 3

| asked Spokane Fire and AMR if they were able to assist me and they ran over to help. Member of
Spokane Fire Engine 9, Dennis J. Hill (I3, Jody Shoemaker (IMEENEEN), Clifford S. York (Ea
IEEM) and EMT Moyer aided me by grabbing both of Collins’ arms. This allowed me to access my
handcuffs and place them on Collins (D/L). | then requested an additional officer to assist me with
transporting Collins to Sacred Heart with AMR. They also were witnesses to Collins drunk and
resistive behavior towards me.

Collins then fiercely threw his back into my left shoulder. | placed him against the fence again and
he became "dead weight" and threw himself to the ground. | maintained control of his arms and |
told him to stop fighting with me. Collins attempted to grab the front of my uniform and was yelling at
me. He eventually calmed down so | stood him back up to his feet. | believed Collins was compliant
and | could escort him to my patrol car.

Once Collins was back up on feet, he began to struggle again by violently twisting and turning his
body making it difficult to control him. Collins forced his lower back into my stomach creating free
space to spin around towards me. | feared for my safety because Collins increasingly became more
aggressive and violent and | was concerned he would assault me and attempt to flee. | then used a
modified two hand hair take down to lower Collins to ground.

Collins was in custody for DUl and resisting arrest.

| observed obvious signs Collins was intoxicated. He exhibited rapid emotional changes from being
compliant to yelling and screaming. Collins stated several times that he was not under arrest and |
had no reason or authority to arrest him. Collins exhibited increased strength as it took 3 fire fighters
and 1 EMT to assist me with placing him in handcuffs. | advised Collins multiple times he was under
arrest and ordered him to stop resisting.

Collins attempted to grab my uniform several times while he was handcuffed. He violently jerked his
body from side to side. He struck me with his back with enough force that he created space to spin
himself towards me.

| grabbed the top of his head with both hands and lowered him to the ground. There was a tree
directly behind me and a chain link fence in front of me and no softer area to place Collins. | used
my arms to maintain control of upper body to reduce the possibility of injuring him. Collins right knee
did strike the pavement on the sidewalk.

Spokane Fire and AMR crew assisted me with turning Collins onto his stomach. | then placed my
knee onto his back to maintain control of him until additional officers arrived on scene to assist me.
We placed Collins on gurney and | observed Collins had a fresh abrasion on his right knee after it
struck the pavement during the takedown. The abrasion was approximately the size of an orange

o e s T
6/27/2016 20:43.16.151
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff -

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER ]

| RESISTING ARREST O | 16-232237

Page 4

and it was photographed at the hospital.

While enroute to Sacred Heart ER, Collins complained of head pain resulting from the collision. We
later arrived at Sacred Heart ER and | obtained a signed blood search warrant and obtained Collins'
blood. | continued to wait with Collins while he was being medically evaluated. The ER nurse
advised me Collins was clear and would be released back into my custody. Collins was not in
handcuffs and the ER physician had earlier taken Collins out of his four point restraints at the
direction of the attending ER Physician while he received medical treatment. Officer Stewart arrived
to assist me with placing Collins back in handcuffs. Collins attempted to leave his room before the
nursing staff could remove his IV. | was with the nurse collecting Collins' discharge paperwork.
Officer Stewart instructed Collins to go back in his room and that he was not free to leave because
he was going to jail.

Collins attempted to grab Officer Stewart and he took control of Collins who then began to make a
forceful effort to get free of restraint. | took control of Collins’ left arm and we placed Collins against
a wall to place him handcuffs. Collins behavior continued to become more aggressive while he
violently twisted and turned his body. Collins physically struggled to free himself from being placed
in handcuffs. Officer Stewart and | then agreed to place Collins into the prone cuffing position. Once
we lowered Collins into the prone cuffing position, he continued to struggle until | was able to
eventually place him handcuffs.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH
A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE DURING THIS INCIDENT.

Officer K.Gonsalves
#1239 (D364)
Spokane Police
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 1

AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION TEVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 16-232237

REPORT PURPOSE T REPORTED ON DATE TIME [ INCIDENT XREF N

Mon 06/27/2016 22:00
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 o ATTEMPTED |
RESISTING ARREST
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 T ATTEMPTED
] O
‘DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
06/27/2016 23:56
PRIMARY CHARGE UCRINIBRS CODE

On 6/26/16 at approximately 2200 hrs | contacted Officer Gonsalves at Sacred Heart Hospital.
Officer Gonsalves advised me he needed help with handcuffing a suspect which he had previously
fought with. Officer Gonsalves arrested John M Collins for DUI, and resisting arrest, then transported
him to the hospital to get medically cleared.

When | arrived | was briefed on the situation. Officer Gonsalves advised me Collins was about to be
cleared from the hospital and needed assistance handcuffing him back due to his violent behavior.

Collins kept getting up from his bed and trying to come outside of his room. | repeatedly commanded
Collins to get back in his room and he was still under arrest. Collins was not listening to what | was

saying.

Collins again got up from his bed and started to leave the room. I confronted him and told him to go
back in the room and sit down. Collins approached me and | put hands on him to stop him. | tried to
lead Collins back to his room but he tried to grab my hand. | controlled his hand and Officer
Gonsalves controlled his other hand. We were able to force him up against the wall and attempt to
control him. Collins kept resisting and we had to force Collins to the ground.

Once Collins was on the ground we were able to secure his wrists in handcuffs. Collins was still
resisting and not obeying our commands. At one point Collins grabbed the nurses leg who was trying
to bandage his arm where his IV used to be. | took control of his hands and stopped him from
grabbing anyone else.

Officer Gonsalves and | stood Coliins up and sat him in a wheelchair since he would not walk on his
own. We wheeled him out to Officer Gonsalves vehicle where he was eventually transported to the
Spokane County Jail for DUl and resisting arrest.

Neither Officer Gonsalves or myself were injured during the small altercation, and minimal force was
used to control the situation.

| cleared the hospital.

Part of the incident was captured on body camera due to the rapidly tense and evolving situation

ID NOJNAME OF REPORTING OFFICER ' DISTRIBUTION
#1275 - Stewart, Matt

APPROVAL - DATE/TIME

#401 - Bartlett, Glenn 06/28/2016 01:12

Supplemental Repo"rt?ﬁw ' 06/28/2016 01:13:02.505



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - Page 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION o ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
RESISTING ARREST o 16-232237 B

which prevented me from activating it at the beginning of the contact.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE
DURING THIS INCIDENT.

Officer M. Stewart #1275
Spokane, Wa.




CHECK ALL THAT APPLY: CASE / EVIDENCE NUMBER
[CnoriMPouMDTOw UNIFORM WASHINGTON STATE 16-232237
AAA or OTHER ROADSIDE ASSISTANC!
o j TOW / IMPOUND
[[JsE1zED UNDER RCW 69 50 505 AND INVENTO RY RECORD

[(JmPounD onLy

[¥]ouvPc IMPOUND WITH 12 HOUR HOLD

[JoWLS IMPOUND WITH __ DAY HOLD -
DlNFURMATImALCOPXGIVEN TO SUSPENDEOD DRIVER, |
[[JrecisereD owneR may RECEEM Vil

CHECKINDICATES ORIveR 15 s anois os we | 2 1 C Ny DYWL 713,7,X,8,6,0,1 215,8,4

LI Comen o AR, REGISTERED OUNERLEGA.  (TicEeE STATE YEAR MAKE MODEL
THE END OF THE IMFOUND HOLD | 000060 IDAHO 2008 |CHEVROLET EQUINOX 2L T
DE?@%‘:E@E?&: £R, THEY WILL AEED A SES e MLEAGE [w]Digial | STYLE CoLoR
CHBERING THE pouNl T O THEAGENGY [JReport of Sale| ) UnREADABLE |WAGON 4 DOOR
lm oIy - ey " .’.‘:@ :I s (LT
MNAME {LAST, FIRST. M) NAME (LAST,FIRST, MI)
COLLINS lll, JOHN M COLLINS I, JOHN M CREDIT UNION, NUMERICA
STREET ADDRESS STREET ADDRESS STREET ADDRESS
511 W. 16TH AVE. 511 W 16TH AVE PO BOX 4000
CITY, STATE, ZIF CODE CITY, STATE, 2IP CODE CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE
SPOKANE, WA 99203 SPOKANE, WA 99203 VERADALE, WA 99037
PHONE DoB PHONE PHONE
(214)206-6145

P i 2 ‘ i =
ON __B/26/2016 AT _20:52  PURSUANT TORCW 46 55005 /113 AND HAVING PERSONALLY INVEN TORIED THE ITEMS

(DATE) {34 HOURS)
IN THE DESCRIBED VEHICLE ,| AUTHORIZED AMTOWNG 5475004
(TOWING FIRM) {OOLTRUCK NO.)
DRIVEN BY RICK TOREMOVE THISVEHICLEFROM . UWTHAVEWGROVEST,
ORI EHT PRINTED FIRST AND LATT HAM) = WOCATIOH)
T *' BVIDENEE (DR
SIS

Ot ] KEYS [ZIFRONT DAMAGE
[CJiocken TRunk [7)R FRoNT T
[Jrockep sLove sox [ZIR sioe — e
[CJLockeD cENTER ConsOLE [Jr rear
[v]autn sTEREOD [[Ju FronT
Ot ) oisces) [ sice
[CIHanns Free pevice [JLrear -
[Joers [Jrear
[CJranag  LDAR DETECTOR Qroe ™
[Jsease Tre [JUNDERCARRIAGE )
[ [JoTher N
[Jcrans

: i . i Wl inssonslay I T e
JBLACKJACKET. .. Mehicle towed for DUI arrest.

IPROVIDED A COPY OF THIS TOW ! IMFOUND REPORT TO THE TOWING FIRM'S OPERATOR WHO TOOK POSSESSION OF THE VEHICLE.

D | PROVIDED A COPY OF TrIS TGW /IMPOUND REFPORT AND INFORMAT ION FOR THE VEHICLE WAS ABANDONED - A COPY OF THE TOW/ IMPOUND
DRIVERS Tf) REDEEM IMFOUNDED VEHICLE TO THE DRIVER OF THIS VEHICLE REPORT WAS LEFT WITH THE VEHICLE

| CERTIFY (DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREMENTIONED IS

TRUE AND CORRECT (RCW 9A.72.085), AND | AM ENTERING MY AUTHOR IZED USER ID AND PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.

gfsmiﬁgeaﬂmmc MHelsey Scot SPOKANE, WA 1221 PD

COUNTY, WA HADGE NO AGENCY
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fGEnCY RANE 0TS ATTERENICE MOMBERTE CIOENT HUMBER

Spokane P.D. 16-232237

MECIDENT CLaBSIFICATION LDEAF_IBH OF ORIGEAL INCIDENT HOTO DATE
DWI/DUI 14th Ave & Grove 06-26-2016
PHOTOGRAMIED BY LOCATION FHOTOR TAKEN

Cpl Daniel #767 SHMC
FLAME: LART, FIRGT MIDDLE RACE AFY oo8
Collins, John M White Male 11-07-1891
B R

1 John M Collins

28 Abrasion on right knee

9 PhotolLog
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